



Europass Curriculum Vitae

Personal information

Surname(s) / First name(s) **Di Pierro Dario**
Address(es) c/o LABORatorio R. Revelli, via Real Collegio 30, 10024 Moncalieri (TO), Italy
Mobile telephone +39 011 6705065
E-mail dario.dipierro@laboratoriorevelli.it
Nationality Italian
Date of birth 27/01/1974
Gender Male

Desired employment / Occupational field Theoretical and empirical research on labour market. Main fields of interest: workers' perception, quality of work and job satisfaction, ageing, employment/unemployment of young workers, atypical employment, psychometric methods for micro data analysis

Work experience

Dates From May 2006
Occupation or position held Research assistant
Main activities and responsibilities Research design, data collection, data analysis and reporting
Name and address of employer LABORatorio Riccardo Revelli, 30 via Real Collegio, 10024, Moncalieri (TO), Italy
Website: <http://www.laboratoriorevelli.it>
Type of business or sector Centre for employment studies

Dates Academic years 2008/2009, 2007/2008, 2006/2007, 2005/2006
Occupation or position held Contract Professor
Main activities and responsibilities Professor in Psychometrics I and Psychometrics II
Name and address of employer University of Turin, Faculty of Psychology, 8 via Verdi, 10124, Turin, Italy
Web site: <http://www.unito.it>
Type of business or sector University

Dates From September 2001 to January 2006
Occupation or position held Researcher
Main activities and responsibilities Data collection, data analysis, reporting, web implementation of research activities. Main research activities: labour market (LM) dynamics, employment/unemployment policies, people with disability in the LM
Name and address of employer Province of Turin - Osservatorio provinciale sul mercato del lavoro (OPML - Provincial Labour Market Observatory), 28 via Bertola, 10122, Turin, Italy
Web site: <http://www.provincia.torino.it>
Type of business or sector Public administration

Dates Academic years 2004/2005, 2003/2004, 2002/2003
Occupation or position held Contract Professor
Main activities and responsibilities Professor in Psychometric statistics
Name and address of employer University of Turin, Faculty of Psychology, 8 via Verdi, 10124, Turin, Italy
Web site: <http://www.unito.it>
Type of business or sector University

Education and training

Dates	From January 2000 to December 2002
Title of qualification awarded	Psychological and Social Research Methodology Fellow
Principal subjects/occupational skills covered	Research Methodology, Statistics, Psychometrics
Name and type of organisation providing education and training	University of Turin, Faculty of Psychology, 8 via Verdi, 10124, Turin, Italy
Level in national or international classification	Post degree fellowship
Dates	From academic year 1992/1993 to academic year 1998/1999
Title of qualification awarded	Degree in Communication Sciences; Final mark: 110/110 <i>cum laude</i>
Principal subjects/occupational skills covered	Communication Studies, Economics, Statistics and Research Methodology, Psychology, Sociology
Name and type of organisation providing education and training	University of Turin, 8 via Verdi, 10124, Turin, Italy
Level in national or international classification	Five years university degree

Personal skills and competences

Mother tongue(s) **Italian**

Other language(s)

Self-assessment

European level ()*

English

Spanish

Understanding				Speaking				Writing	
Listening		Reading		Spoken interaction		Spoken production			
(B2)	Independent user	(B2)	Independent user	(B1)	Independent user	(B1)	Independent user	(B1)	Independent user
(A2)	Basic user	(A2)	Basic user	(A2)	Basic user	(A2)	Basic user	(A2)	Basic user

(*) *Common European Framework of Reference for Languages*

Computer skills and competences

- Competent in Microsoft Windows and Apple Macintosh Operating Systems
- Very good command of Microsoft Office tools (Word, Excel, Access, PowerPoint)
- Very good command of Statistical Package for the Social Sciences (SPSS)
- Good command of graphic design (Adobe Photoshop) and web publishing applications (Macromedia Homesite, Macromedia Dreamweaver)

Other skills and competences

Sports: volleyball (semi-pro level), tennis, football, skiing
Hobbies: travelling, reading, listening to music

Driving licence

Category B

Additional information

Project experience

1. "Provision of Global comparison of quality of work and employment: USA, Japan and the EU". Year: 2008. Client: European Foundation for the Improvement of Living and Working conditions – Wyattville Road Loughlinstown - Dublin 18 – Ireland. Responsibilities in the project: researcher.
2. "Working conditions of an ageing workforce" – Secondary Analyses of the 4th European Working Conditions Survey. Year: 2007. Client: European Foundation for the Improvement of Living and Working conditions – Wyattville Road Loughlinstown - Dublin 18 – Ireland. Responsibilities in the project: researcher.
3. "Le nuove forme di lavoro in Italia e in Piemonte: nuove opportunità o discriminazione? Aspetti di mercato del lavoro ed implicazioni in tema di previdenza, governance e rapporti sociali dell'utilizzo dei contratti di lavoro atipici in Italia" (New forms of employment in Italy and Piedmont: new opportunities or discrimination? Aspects of labour market and implications for social security, governance and social relations). Year: 2005-2007. Client: Fondazione CRT; (Co-financed by Provincia di Torino) Via XX Settembre, 31, Torino – Italy Tel: +39 011 662 2491. Responsibilities in the project: researcher.
4. "Salute e sicurezza sui posti di lavoro in Provincia di Torino" (Health and safety on workplace in Province of Turin). Year: 2004. Client: Provincia di Torino and IPL (Istituto per il Lavoro) di Bologna, via Bertola, 28, Torino – Italy. Responsibilities in the project: data analyst.

Publication

- "Le retribuzioni mancanti" (with Roberto Leombruni and Matteo Richiardi), in F. Berton, M. Richiardi and S. Sacchi, "Flexinsecurity: perché in Italia la flessibilità diventa precarietà", *Chapter 6*, Bologna, Il Mulino, forthcoming
- "La soddisfazione lavorativa degli atipici" (with Roberto Leombruni and Matteo Richiardi), in F. Berton, M. Richiardi and S. Sacchi, "Flexinsecurity: perché in Italia la flessibilità diventa precarietà", *Chapter 9*, Bologna, Il Mulino, forthcoming
- "Provision of Global comparison of quality of work and employment: USA, Japan and the EU – Methodological Report" (with Ambra Poggi, Agata Maida, Patrik Vesan and Claudia Villosio), Eurofound, forthcoming (in English)
- "[Working conditions of an ageing workforce](#)" (with Claudia Villosio, Alessandro Giordanengo, Paolo Pasqua and Matteo Richiardi), Eurofound, May 2008 (in English)
- "[Giovani e nuove forme di lavoro. Un'indagine sugli utenti dei CPI](#)" (with Matteo Richiardi and Sonia Bertolini), in F. Berton and B. Contini (eds.), "Le nuove forme di lavoro in Italia e in Piemonte: nuove opportunità o discriminazione?", *Chapter 10*, Laboratorio R. Revelli, February 2007
- "[Il mercato del lavoro in provincia di Torino nel 2004](#)", OPML – Province of Turin, January 2006
Chapter 2: "Gli avviamenti al lavoro in provincia di Torino nel 2004" (with Vanessa Dolce)
Chapter 3: "La disoccupazione in provincia di Torino" (with Vanessa Dolce)
- "[Donne e mercato del lavoro in provincia di Torino](#)" (with Vanessa Dolce and Alessia Riccardi), OPML – Province of Turin, March 2005
- "Il mercato del lavoro in provincia di Torino nel 2003", OPML – Province of Turin, December 2004
Chapter 2: "[Le tendenze nel mercato del lavoro della provincia di Torino](#)" (with Vanessa Dolce)
Chapter 5: "[Dinamiche e caratteri della disoccupazione rilevata dai Centri per l'Impiego della provincia di Torino](#)" (with Vanessa Dolce)
Chapter 6: "[Caratteristiche degli avviamenti al lavoro rilevati dai Centri per l'Impiego della provincia di Torino](#)" (with Vanessa Dolce)
Chapter 7: "[Il lavoro interinale in provincia di Torino](#)" (with Vanessa Dolce)
- "[Giovani e il mercato del lavoro in provincia di Torino](#)" (with Vanessa Dolce and Alessia Riccardi), OPML – Province of Turin, September 2003
- "Il mercato del lavoro in provincia di Torino nel 2002", OPML – Province of Turin, July 2003
Chapter 1: "[Le tendenze nel mercato del lavoro della provincia di Torino](#)" (with Vanessa Dolce)
Chapter 2: "[Saldi occupazionali previsti e figure professionali richieste nel 2002](#)" (with Vanessa Dolce)

- Chapter 4: "[L'offerta di lavoro rilevata dai Centri per l'Impiego della provincia di Torino](#)" (with Vanessa Dolce)
- Chapter 5: "[Gli avviamenti al lavoro rilevati dai Centri per l'Impiego della provincia di Torino](#)" (with Vanessa Dolce)
- Chapter 6: "[Le persone con cittadinanza extra-comunitaria nel mercato del lavoro](#)" (with Vanessa Dolce)
- Chapter 7: "[L'avviamento al lavoro di persone disabili](#)" (with Vanessa Dolce)
- "[Il mercato del lavoro in provincia di Torino nel 2001](#)" (with Vanessa Dolce),
OPML – Province of Turin, June 2002